



09/18/2024

Telecommunication Certification Body
UL International (UK) Ltd
Units 1-4, Horizon
Wade Road
Kingsland Business Park
Basingstoke
Hampshire
RG24 8AH
United Kingdom

Subject: Short Term Confidentiality Request

FCC ID: 2ANX7CTSN

To whom it may concern:

In accordance with §0.457 and §0.459 of CFR 47, Pirelli Tire LLC requests the short-term confidentiality of the items listed below for 180 days from the grant issue date for our device, FCC ID: 2ANX7CTSN

- External Photos
- Internal Photos
- Test Set Up Photos
- User Guide

These items contain proprietary information related to the design of the product which has not yet been released to the market. The public disclosure of this information prior to public launch may be harmful to Pirelli Tire LLC and provide unjust benefits to its competitors. A period up to 180 days from the grant issue date is requested to protect this information before formal market launch. If the launch date is re-scheduled to be earlier, Pirelli Tire LLC will provide further information to cancel this restriction.

Please contact the undersigned if there are any further questions or additional information needed in this matter.

Yours faithfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "Camila", with a long horizontal line extending to the right.

Camila Amaral Surcan
Vice President, Secretary and Chief Legal Officer